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REQUEST FOR BIDS (20-03) 
PAVEMENT JOINT AND SPALL REPAIR 

 

Addendum No. 3 
Addendum Issue Date:  June 29, 2020 

 

This addendum is being issued to provide answers to questions submitted and notify 
bidders that the Bid Deadline and Public Bid Opening dates have changed to:  

Bid Deadline: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 @ 3:00 PM 

Public Bid Opening: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 @ 3:15 PM 

 
Question #1 
Item 3 of your pricing scenario for concrete pavement years 1-5 needs clarification or correction. 
“Item 3: Clean and reseal concrete joints less than 1” in width with Dow 890 SL silicone sealant. 
Price must include backer rod and hot pour material.” Why would our price include hot pour 
material if you are requiring the use of Dow 890SL? Or is the type of sealant listed on this item 
supposed be Hot Pour Sealant, not silicone? 
 
Answer: Remove Hot Pour Material from item #3 
 
 
Question #2 
Does this project require prevailing wages and certified payroll reporting? If so, please provide a 
wage decision. 
 
Answer:  Yes, General Decision MI20200001 is attached. It’s up to the contractor to determine 
what personnel are allocated to the project. 
 
 
Question #3 
Do you require verification or proof of the outlined minimum qualifications for the bid to be 
responsive?  
 
Answer: No; however, the Authority reserves the right to request verification prior to award of 
contract. 
 
 
Question #4 
Do you require a paper bid or will electronic/emailed bids with electronic signature be accepted? 
 



RFB #20-03 Addendum #3 

Answer: Paper bids are required. 
 
Question #5 
Can bids be delivered in-person by the bidder to the place/date/time outlined in the RFP or must 
they be delivered via courier service? 
 
Answer: Bids may be delivered in person by the time & date deadline. A public bid opening will 
be held immediately following the bid deadline. 

 

 

< End of Addendum No. 3> 

 










































